
 
 

 

 

IOWA COLONY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

MINUTES OF JUNE 1, 2021 

 

Members present: David Hurst, Les Hosey, Steven Byrum-Bratsen, Vince Patterson, Tim  

   Varlack, and McLean Barnett 

Members absent:  Melanie Hampton 

Others present:  Larry Boyd, Dinh Ho, Kent Marsh, Ron Cox, Stan Winters, and Mike 

Christopher 

 

WORKSESSION-6:30 P.M.  

1. Chairman Hurst called the work session to order at 6:30 P.M.  

2. Discussion and possible action regarding Development Ordinances including the Unified Development 

Code, Subdivision Ordinance, and Zoning Ordinance. Kent Marsh, Consultant City Planner presented a 

PowerPoint regarding the development ordinances and changes that are needing to be made. Steven 

Byrum-Bratsen commented that we need to take a look at the variances that have been reoccurring with 

the same underlying issue. He also wants Staff to look at the 20ft setback on side yard as presented the 

month before. Les Hosey wants staff to make sure we capture those that have been grandfathered since 

the changes to these ordinances. Tim Varlack commented on section 37 of the subdivision ordinance 

regarding zone density. The Planning and Zoning Commission prioritized the ordinances for Staff to start 

addressing, starting with the Sign Ordinance, Unified Development Code, Zoning Ordinance, then the 

Subdivision Ordinance.  

3. The work session was adjourned by a unanimous vote at 7:12 P.M.  

 

MEETING- 7:00 P.M. 

1. Chairman Hurst called the meeting to order at 7:12 P.M. 

2. Consideration and possible action to administer the Oath of Office to the newly appointed members. 

Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary administered the oath of office to the newly appointed members; Tim 

Varlack and McLean Barnett.  

3. Citizens Comments. No comments from the public.  

4. Consider approval of the May 11, 2021 meeting minutes. Steven Byrum-Bratsen made a motion to 

approve the minutes of May 11, 2021. Seconded by Vince Patterson. Approved unanimously.  

5. Consideration and possible action for the Meridiana Commercial Reserve No. 2 Preliminary Plat. 

Steven Byrum-Bratsen made a motion to approve the Meridiana Commercial Reserve No. 2 Preliminary 

Plat. Seconded by Les Hosey. Approved unanimously.  

 

 

12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 

Iowa Colony, Tx. 77583 

Phone: 281-369-2471 

Fax: 281-369-0005 

www.iowacolonytx.gov 

 
 

 

 

 

Cop
y



6. Consideration and possible action for the Meridiana General Development Plan. Les Hosey made a 

motion to accept the Meridiana General Plan of Development. Seconded by Tim Varlack. Approved 

unanimously.  

7. Consideration and possible action for the Meridiana Pursley Boulevard Phase 6A Preliminary Plat. 

Steven Byrum-Bratsen made a motion to approve the Meridiana Pursley Boulevard Phase 6A Preliminary 

Plat. Seconded by Vince Patterson. Approved unanimously.  

8. Consideration and possible action for the Meridiana Detention Reserve P Preliminary Plat. Les Hosey 

made a motion to approve the Merdiana Detention Reserve P Preliminary Plat. Seconded by Steven 

Byrum-Bratsen. Approved unanimously.  

9. Consideration and possible action for the Meridiana Section 58A Preliminary Plat. Vince Patterson 

made a motion to approve the Meridiana Section 58A Preliminary Plat. Seconded by Steven Byrum-

Bratsen. Approved unanimously.  

10. Consideration and possible action for the Sierra Vista West Section 11 Preliminary Plat. Steven 

Byrum-Bratsen made a motion to approve the Sierra Vista West Section 11 Preliminary Plat. Seconded 

by Vince Patterson. Approved unanimously.  

11. Consideration and possible action for the Sierra Vista West Section 4 Final Plat. Steven Byrum-

Bratsen made a motion to approve the Sierra Vista West Section 4 Final Plat. Seconded by McLean 

Barnett. Approved unanimously.  

12. Consideration and possible action for the Sterling Lakes Commercial Reserves Preliminary Plat. Les 

Hosey moved to approve the Sterling Lakes Commercial Reserves Preliminary Plat. Seconded by Steven 

Byrum-Bratsen. Approved unanimously.  

13. Consideration and possible action for Sierra Vista West Plan of Development – Amendment No. 1. 

Tim Varlack made a motion to approve the amendment to the Sierra Vista West Plan of Development 

contingent upon receiving acceptable written terms for access and use of the crystal lagoon complex and 

subject to Kent’s LOR with the two corrections related to the 40 to 60 acres and public access to the 

crystal lagoon. Seconded by Les Hosey. Approved unanimously.  

14. Steven Byrum-Bratsen made a motion to adjourn. Seconded by Vince Patterson. The meeting was 

adjourned at 8:42 P.M.  

 

 

APPROVED THIS 6th DAY OF JULY, 2021. 

 

ATTEST:  

 

____________________________                      ______________________________ 

  Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary                               David Hurst, Chairman 

 

 

Cop
y



 

 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D .      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6     P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3  

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

Date:  July 6, 2021 

To:  Planning Commission Members 

From:  Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 

RE:  City of Iowa Colony Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting, July 2021 

CC:  Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen, Ron Cox, Kayleen Rosser  

 

Below is a summary of the Engineer’s recommendations for agenda items for Planning and Zoning Meeting on July 1, 2021 
 

1. Meridiana Section 57 Preliminary Plat 
a. 17.43 acres, 74 Lots, 2 Block, 3 Reserve 
Recommendation: Approve Preliminary Plat per LOR. 

 
 
 
 

Cop
y



Proposed 
Brazoria County 
Municipal 
Utility District 
No. 87
Comprised of 5 separate tractsCop

y



Existing
Major Thoroughfare Plan

Note:
Only land within Brazoria County will be included 
in proposed BCMUD no. 87Cop

y



Proposed
Major Thoroughfare 
Plan

Note:
Only land within Brazoria County will be 
included in proposed BCMUD no. 87Cop

y



Proposed BCMUD No. 
87

Western Property

Note:
Only land within Brazoria County will be 
included in proposed BCMUD no. 87

Cop
y



Proposed BCMUD No. 
87

Eastern Property

Note:
Only land within Brazoria County will be 
included in proposed BCMUD no. 87

Cop
y



ENTRY 
MONUMENTATIO

N Cop
y



AMENITY FEATURES
Cop

y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Tuesday, June 29, 2021 
 
Brad Sweitzer 
EHRA Inc. 
10555 Westoffice Dr.  
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Meridiana Section 57 Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. SPP 210608-0777 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-204 

 
Dear Mr. Sweitzer; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Meridiana Section 57 preliminary plat, 
received on or about June 28, 2021. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision Ordinance No. 2019-
09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
Based upon on our review, we have no objections to the preliminary plat as resubmitted on June 28, 2021. Please provide ten 
(10) folded copies of the plat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later than Wednesday, June 30, 2021 for consideration 
at the July 6, 2021 Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, (krosser@iowacolonytx.gov) 
 Ron Cox, City Manager (rcox@iowacolonytx.gov) 
 File: 16007-2-204 

Cop
y

mailto:krosser@iowacolonytx.gov
mailto:rcox@iowacolonytx.


APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 06302021

Cop
y



CITY OF IOWA COLONY 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS ON JULY 6 AND 19, 2021, 

ON UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE AND ZONING ORDINANCE 

 

The Iowa Colony Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing at 7:00 

p.m. on July 6, 2021, and the Iowa Colony City Council will hold a public hearing at 

7:00 p.m. on July 19, 2021, each in the Council Chambers at the Iowa Colony City Hall, 

12003 Iowa Colony Boulevard, Iowa Colony, Texas on amending the Unified 

Development Code and the Zoning Ordinance on: (1) regulations, procedures, and 

authority under those ordinances for the City Council, Building Codes Board of Appeals, 

Zoning Board of Adjustment, Planning and Zoning Commission, and other boards and 

commissions; and (2) building transparency, build-to lines, external building 

requirements, and other building regulations. All interested persons may be heard 

concerning these matters.  

 

       Kayleen Rosser 

       City Secretary 

  

 

 

 

Cop
y


	6.1.2021- Draft Minutes.pdf (p.1-2)
	Engineer's Memo 07062021.pdf (p.3)
	IowaColonyPresentation6-17-2021 (1) (2).pdf (p.4-10)
	LOR to Approve MER 57 PP Pkg 06292021.pdf (p.11-12)
	Notice of Public Hearings for July 6 and 19, 2021, on UDC and Zoning.pdf (p.13)

